
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2020 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

Roll Call 
Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 
Agenda Approval 

Announcements 
Announcements 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
1. Visitors & Guests 

Consent Agenda 

2. Special Event Permit Requests: 

    NFSIS/The Learning Council – February 1st – Edesia Kitchen 

    Western Slope Conservation Center – February 7th – Edesia Kitchen 

Mayor’s Report 
3. Mayor’s Report 

Staff Reports 
4. Administrator’s Report 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Disbursements 
5. Treasurer’s Report 

Unfinished Business 
6. Mayor Pro-Tem Appointment 

7. Reallocation of Approved Capital Expenditure Removal of Mini-Truck, Addition of  Mobile Generator 

 

8. USDA Loan Refinance - Formal Proposal 

New Business 
9. SIPA-Website 

10. Effective Date of Water Tap Moratorium Ordianance 

 

11. Sign Code - Specific to Posting Handbills, Posters and Placards *Discussion Only 

 

Committee Reports 

12. Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

13. Space 2 Create 

14. Tree Board 

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

Adjournment 
15. Adjournment 

 

  

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

3



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

  

4



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

5



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

6



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

7



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

8

1.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Special Event Permit Requests: 

    NFSIS/The Learning Council – February 1st – Edesia Kitchen 

    Western Slope Conservation Center – February 7th – Edesia Kitchen 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

Police Department: No issues noted  

Clerk: Written warning provided regarding posting of liquor license 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

9

2.



10

2.



11

2.



12

2.



13

2.



14

2.



15

2.



16

2.



17

2.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Mayor’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

18

3.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Administrator’s Report 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

19

4.



rplwlitr.x1

Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   01/01/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
18:52:31 Medical/transfe

Address
PAONIA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   01/02/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
00:32:21 SUICIDE/ATTEMPT NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
08:45:06 CITIZEN ASSIST 2ND ST; DEPENDABLE LUMBER, PPD PPD

18:10:54 Traffic Stop DIST3 VW

19:05:33 SHOPLIFTING

Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD 
CO
2ND ST;  Paonia, CO                          PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   01/03/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:24:31 Traffic Stop 100 GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
17:47:09 Traffic Stop 500 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
18:40:43 Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia,

CO
PPD DIST3 VW

21:12:16 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia,
CO

PPD DIST3 VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   01/04/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:48:30 ANIMAL CONTROL PAN AMERICAN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
19:35:14 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW
19:38:44 Code Enforce 300 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW
Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   01/05/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
15:31:03 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

15:43:00 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD PPD VW
15:48:06 CIVIL PROBLEM PPD PPD
18:14:54 SUSPICIOUS

50 Block of Pan American AVE., Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
Block Grand AVE., Paonia, PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

20

4.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Date Occurred:   01/06/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:16:23 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD PPD
15:52:26 AGENCY ASSIST PPD DIST3
18:42:55 AGENCY ASSIST

300 Block of Grand AVE., Paonia, 
CEDAR LN, Paonia, CO 
NELSON RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   01/07/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
12:14:27 Information PPD PPD
16:21:31 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:24:35 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:26:19 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:28:05 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:29:57 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
20:57:04 SUSPICIOUS

Address
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO 
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 7

Date Occurred:   01/08/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:48:08 WELFARE CHECK COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:55:09 SHOPLIFTING 2ND ST; DONS SUPERMART, Paonia, CO     PPD PPD CIT
16:50:10 WELFARE CHECK GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
21:53:56 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW
22:18:44 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   01/09/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
12:13:42 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD VW
16:23:28 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD
19:28:53 HARASSMENT

Address
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO
3RD ST; PAONIA LIQUORS, Paonia, CO 
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD RFP

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   01/10/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:10:22 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
22:55:22 Traffic Stop

Address
NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO

PPD PPD VW

23:17:20 WELFARE CHECK MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 3

21

4.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Date Occurred:   01/11/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:10:06 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
11:54:25 Noise Complaint PPD PPD VW
13:14:22 Information PPD PPD
18:57:17 Traffic Stop PPD PPD VW

20:42:51 Noise Complaint

Address
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO
NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   01/12/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
00:09:43 AGENCY ASSIST DIST3
11:55:20 TRESPASS

STUCKER MESA RD, Hotchkiss, CO PPD 
POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO         PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   01/13/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:30:00 SUSPICIOUS PPD
10:32:53 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
15:31:27 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
17:03:24 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
21:41:10 Traffic Stop

Address

GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO 
2ND ST, Paonia, CO
200 2ND ST, Paonia, CO
100 Block Grand AVE., Paonia, PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   01/14/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
13:29:12 UNATTEND DEATH PPD PPD
15:40:02 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
16:45:05 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
18:59:05 Traffic Stop PPD DIST3 CIT

21:24:19 Traffic Stop PPD DIST3 CIT

22:45:35 Code Enforce

5TH ST, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO
500 BLOCK OF 3RD St, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 6

Date Occurred:   01/15/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:07:37 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
15:50:33 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
18:04:41 Traffic Stop

Address
MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO

PPD DIST3 CIT

22

4.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 4 of 4

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 01/01/20` and `00:00:01 01/16/20`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
18:08:14 CRIM MISCHIEF PPD PPD
18:38:38 Traffic Stop

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
400 Block of 2nd St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

19:09:15 CITIZEN ASSIST MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
20:03:13 Information ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 7

Total reported: 62 VW=12, WW= 8, CIT=5, RFP=1. 

23

4.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

24

5.



25

5.



26

5.



27

5.



28

5.



29

5.



30

5.



31

5.



32

5.



33

5.



34

5.



35

5.



36

5.



37

5.



38

5.



39

5.



40

5.



41

5.



42

5.



43

5.



44

5.



45

5.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Trustee Appointment of the Mayor Pro-Tem 

Summary:   

Municipal Code Chapter 2 Article 2-2-30 States the Mayor Pro Tem is chosen by the Board of 

Trustees, from the Board of Trustees. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

46

6.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Reallocation of Capital Funds 

Summary:   

Public Works Director Loberg’s follow-up to the request made at Board meeting on January 

14th.  The request is to re-allocate $10,000 budget line item for the purchase of a mini-truck to 

the purchase of a portable back-up generator.  

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

47

7.



48

7.



49

7.



50

7.



51

7.



52

7.



53

7.



54

7.



55

7.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

USDA Loan Refinance Formal Proposal 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

56

8.



57

8.



58

8.



59

8.



60

8.



61

8.



62

8.



63

8.



64

8.



65

8.



66

8.



67

8.



68

8.



69

8.



70

8.



71

8.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

SIPA - Website 

Summary:   

Town staff is excited to report that we are actively investigating and intend to move the Town 

website to a SIPA designed, .co.gov website in the upcoming months.  There is no change in 

website domain and hosting fees, but future support and training will be provided at no cost to 

the Town.  Our website will not be offline for any extended period of time and we estimate 

that when the transition begins, it will take 8 to 10 business days to complete.  The existing 

website will still be active during the transition, and the .com website will re-direct to the new 

location upon finalization.  There will be no changes to email addresses.  

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

72

9.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Effective Date of Water Tap Moratorium Ordinance 

Summary:   

Final Ordinance 2020-01 – Amending Chapter 13 Article 1 of the Municipal Code; Imposing a 

Moratorium on the Sale of Water Taps 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

73

10.



 

Page 1 of 1 

Memo 
To: Ms. Corinne Ferguson – Town Clerk/Administrator    
From: Bo James Nerlin 
Date: January 27, 2020 
Re: Effective Date of Town of Paonia Water Moratorium Ordinance  
 

Our office has been asked to prepare a memo for Town of Paonia staff outlining when the Initiative 2A 
will take effect.  It is the opinion of our office that the Initiative and thus the Town’s moratorium on the 
sale of municipal water taps takes effect January 27, 2020.  This opinion is based on the following:  

1. Review of Petition.   
 
Neither the language contained in the Citizens’ Initiative nor the Proposed Ordinance 
contain a specific date for the enactment of the moratorium. Had the Proposed Ordinance 
contained a specific date, i.e., February 1, 2020, then that date would control.  Further, had 
the Proposed Ordinance contained a provision that the Proposed Ordinance would be 
adopted as an emergency in the event it was approved, then it would have been adopted as 
an emergency.  Again, the Proposed Ordinance was silent as to an effective date.  The Town 
Board of Trustees does not have the ability to amend the Proposed Ordinance to insert an 
effective date, as the Citizen Initiative and the Proposed Ordinance shall be submitted to the 
public as presented.      
 

2. Enactment of Ordinance.  
 
The Town Clerk – Administrator certified the election results on January 16, 2020.  In 
addition to the certification of the election results there is a contest period during which one 
may contest the results of the election.  The contest period expired January 24, 2020.  
Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-16-105, an Ordinance shall be published.  The earliest the Ordinance 
may be published after the certification of the election results and the expiration of the 
contest period is January 29, 2020.  Nevertheless, in consideration of the time it takes to 
process the application and, thereafter, sell of a water tap, the Town’s staff is no longer 
accepting applications effective January 27, 2020.  From January 7, 2020, to January 27, 
2020, one municipal water tap was sold.  

74

10.



2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium 1  

State of Colorado 

Town of Paonia 

 Ordinance 

2020-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 13, ARTICLE 1, OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA MUNICIPAL CODE BY THE 

ADDITION OF A NEW SECTION 13-1-131, IMPOSING A MORATORIUM ON THE 

SALE OF WATER TAPS AND PLACING LIMITS ON FUTURE WATER SALES. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-11-101 et. seq., Colorado law recognizes the initiative and 

referendum powers granted to municipal electors; and  

 

WHEREAS, on or about August 25, 2019, Mr. Bill Brunner, a citizen of the Town of Paonia, 

submitted an Affidavit of Circulator to the Paonia Municipal Clerk to receive approval of the Town of 

Paonia to the form of a proposed citizen’s initiative petition; and  

 

WHEREAS, on September 4, 2019, Mr. Bill Brunner and Ms. Kathy Martinez (hereinafter the 

“Petitioners”), as citizens of the Town of Paonia, filed a citizen’s initiative petition seeking the adoption 

of an ordinance of the Town of Paonia, amending Chapter 13, Article 1, of the Paonia Municipal Code by 

the addition of a new Section 13-1-131, imposing a moratorium on the sale of future water sales 

(hereinafter the “Citizen’s Initiative Petition”).  

 

WHEREAS, on October 3, 2019, the Town Clerk for the Town of Paonia deemed the Citizen’s 

Initiative Petition complete and provided written notice to the Petitioners of the same; and  

 

WHEREAS, on October 8, 2019, the Board of Trustees undertook a review and consideration of 

the Citizen’s Initiative Petition and, thereafter, the Board approved submitting the Citizen’s Initiative 

Petition to the registered electors of the Town of Paonia; and  

 

WHEREAS, on January 7, 2020 the Town of Paonia held a special election regarding the 

Citizen’s Initiative Petition; and  

 

WHEREAS, the people of the Town of Paonia voted in favor of the Citizen’s Initiative Petition 

291 to 206; and  

 

WHEREAS, the results of the election were certified by the Town on January 16, 2020; 

 

WHEREAS, the time in which a party may contest the results of the election has passed; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-16-105 all Ordinances shall be published after their 

adoption;   

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. Amendment of Town Code. 

 

Chapter 13, Article 1, of the Town Code is amended by the addition of the following: 

 

75

10.



2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium 2  

Sec. 13-l-131 Moratorium. 

 

(a) Definitions. As used in this Section, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, 

the following terms shall have the following meanings. 

 

Moratorium means suspension of the sale of domestic water taps that the Town of Paonia is 

not legally obligated to serve on the effective date of this ordinance. 

Tap means a physical service connection to the municipal domestic water supply distribution 

system or right to water supplied by the Town of Paonia. For the purposes of this Section, 

tap shall also include the extension of water delivery pipes. 

 

(b) Moratorium on the Sale of Water Taps. 

 

A moratorium is hereby imposed on the sale of water taps by the Town of Paonia. 

 

(c) Requirements for termination of the moratorium and limits on future sales. 

 

 (1) This moratorium shall be in effect until the following conditions are met: 

 

  (i) A report, bearing the seal of a licensed engineer experienced in 

domestic water supply systems, finds that the Town of Paonia has in operation sufficient 

infrastructure and associated water rights to serve all existing obligations for water into the 

foreseeable future, and; 

  (ii) A report, bearing the seal of a licensed engineer experienced in 

domestic water supply systems, quantifies additional obligations, enumerated in the form of 

water taps, that the Town of Paonia can reasonably supply without the likelihood of 

adversely affecting the service to existing water tap holders. 

 

(d) The Town of Paonia shall not incur obligations for more water taps than the number 

quantified in the report required by subsection (c)(I )(ii) above, unless another report 

meeting the conditions of subsection (c)(1)(ii) establishes a new limit. 

 

(e) This moratorium shall not apply to water delivered at a stand pipe or public tap 

operated by the Town of Paonia. 

 

Section 3. Severability. 

 

If any provision of this ordinance or the application of it to any person or circumstance is 

held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other 

provisions or applications of this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid 

provisions or applications. The provisions of this ordinance are expressly declared to be severable. 

 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  

 

This ordinance shall become effective upon publication, January 29, 2020.   

 

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

76

10.



 

January 24, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Posting of Handbills, etc.: As Requested by Mr. Brunner 

Summary:   

Mr. Brunner has requested the discussion of posting handbills on power poles. Included in the 

packet are the request to be on the agenda, Town Code references to the posting of handbills, 

poster and placards and Ordinance 2017-11, and signage note included in candidate packets. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

77

11.



78

11.



Page 1 of 6 Final 2017-11 

TOWN OF PAONIA 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017 - 11 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, 

COLORADO, AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA 

MUNICIPAL CODE: 

 

RECITALS: 

 

A. The Town of Paonia (the “Town”), in the County of Delta and State of Colorado, is a 

municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Colorado.  

 

B. Pursuant to Article III, Section 1-3-70 of the Town Municipal Code (“Code”) the Board 

of Trustees has the power to enact ordinances amending the Code.   

 

C. Article 15, Section 103 of Title 31 of the Colorado Revised Statutes permits 

municipalities to make a publish ordinances not inconsistent with Colorado state law for 

carrying into effect or discharging the powers and duties conferred by Title 31 which are 

necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the 

prosperity, and improve the morals, order, comfort, and convenience of such municipality 

and the inhabitants thereof not inconsistent with the laws of Colorado.  

 

D. Section 16-14-10 of the Code permits the Town to amend any regulation of the Zoning 

Code from time to time, provided that the procedural requirements in Section 16-14 are 

met.  

 

E. Section 16-14-20 of the Code requires the following, as more particularly described 

therein: 

 

a. The legal title owners of real property within the area proposed for a change be 

presented with the request for amendment; 

b. The Planning Commission review the proposed amendment and submit a report 

with its recommendations to the Board of Trustees; 

c. A public hearing be held with notice as required in Section 16-16-10 of the Code; 

and 

d. Two-thirds of the Board of Trustees votes to approve the amendment if the 

amendment is protested by the owners of 20% or more of the lots included in such 

proposed amendment or adjacent thereto. 

 

F. The Board of Trustees determines that it is in the best interest of the community and the 

public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town to amend the Town Code as 

provided for herein.  

 

 

79

11.



Page 2 of 6 Final 2017-11 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1.  Legislative Findings.   

 

The recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as findings of the Board of Trustees in support 

of the enactment of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 2.  Amendment of Chapter 16 – Zoning of the Town Code.  

 

The following Sections of the Town Code shall be deleted in their entirety from Chapter 

16 – Zoning.  

 

Chapter 16 – Article 7 - Signs 

 

18-7-10 Intent. 

16-7-20 Scope. 

16-7-30 Definitions. 

16-7-40 Exemptions. 

16-7-50 Prohibited signs. 

16-7-60 Setback requirements for freestanding signs. 

16-7-70 Permits required. 

16-7-80 Structural requirements. 

16-7-90 Existing nonconforming signs. 

16-7-100 Sign regulations; schedule of requirements. 

 

Chapter 16 – Article 9 – Flood Damage Prevention 

 

 DIVISION 1. –GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

16-9-10 Statutory authorization. 

16-9-20 Findings of fact. 

16-9-30 Statement of purpose. 

16-9-40 Methods of reducing flood loss. 

16-9-50 Definitions. 

16-9-60 Lands to which this Article applies. 

16-9-70 Basis for establishing areas of special flood hazard. 

16-9-80 Establishment of development permit. 

16-9-90 Compliance. 

16-9-100 Abrogation and greater restrictions. 

16-9-110 Interpretation. 

16-9-120 Warning and disclaimer of liability. 

16-9-130 Severability. 

 

 DIVISION 2. –ADMINISTRATION 

 

80

11.



Page 3 of 6 Final 2017-11 

16-9-210 Designation of Floodplain Administrator. 

16-9-220 Duties and responsibilities of Floodplain Administrator. 

16-9-230 Permit procedures. 

16-9-240 Variance procedures. 

 

 DIVISION 3. –PROVISIONS FOR FLOOD HAZARD REDUCTION 

 

16-9-310 General standards. 

16-9-320 Specific standards. 

16-9-330 Standards for subdivision proposals. 

16-9-340 Standards for areas of shallow flooding (AO/AH zones). 

16-9-350 Floodways. 

16-9-360 Alteration of watercourse. 

16-9-370 Properties removed from floodplain by fill. 

16-9-380 Standards for critical facilities. 

 

 DIVISION 4. –PENALTIES 

 

16-9-410 Penalties for noncompliance. 

 

Chapter 16 – Article 10 – Supplementary Regulations 

 

16-10-10 Temporary uses. 

16-10-20 Exceptions to maximum height requirements. 

16-10-40 Building on slopes greater than twenty-five percent. 

16-10-50 Utilities. 

16-10-80 Solar access protection. 

  

Chapter 16 – Article 11 – Accessory Buildings, Structures and Uses 

 

16-11-40 Fences, hedges and walls. 

16-11-50 Swimming pools, hot tubs and Jacuzzis. 

  

Chapter 16 – Article 12 – Building Permit and Site Plan Review Requirements 

 

16-12-10 Site plan required. 

16-12-20 Review standards. 

16-12-30 Record of site plans and applications. 

16-12-40 Variance. 

 

Section 3.  Amendment of Chapter 18 – Building Regulations of the Town Code. 

 

 The following sections shall be added to the Town Code, as reflected on Exhibit A 

attached hereto and incorporated herein: 

 

Chapter 18 – Article 6 - Signs 

81

11.



Page 4 of 6 Final 2017-11 

 

18-6-10 Intent. 

18-6-20 Scope. 

18-6-30 Definitions. 

18-6-40 Exemptions. 

18-6-50 Prohibited signs. 

18-6-60 Setback requirements for freestanding signs. 

18-6-70 Permits required. 

18-6-80 Structural requirements. 

18-6-90 Existing nonconforming signs. 

18-6-100 Sign regulations; schedule of requirements. 

 

Chapter 18 – Article 7 – Flood Damage Prevention 

  

 DIVISION 1. – GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

18-7-10 Statutory authorization. 

18-7-20 Findings of fact. 

18-7-30 Statement of purpose. 

18-7-40 Methods of reducing flood loss. 

18-7-50 Definitions. 

18-7-60 Lands to which this Article applies. 

18-7-70 Basis for establishing areas of special flood hazard. 

18-7-80 Establishment of development permit. 

18-7-90 Compliance. 

18-7-100 Abrogation and greater restrictions. 

18-7-110 Interpretation. 

18-7-120 Warning and disclaimer of liability. 

18-7-130 Severability. 

 

 DIVISION 2. – ADMINISTRATION 

 

18-7-210 Designation of Floodplain Administrator. 

18-7-220 Duties and responsibilities of Floodplain Administrator. 

18-7-230 Permit procedures. 

18-7-240 Variance procedures. 

 

 DIVISION 3. –PROVISIONS FOR FLOOD HAZARD REDUCTION 

 

18-7-310 General standards. 

18-7-320 Specific standards. 

18-7-330 Standards for subdivision proposals. 

18-7-340 Standards for areas of shallow flooding (AO/AH zones). 

18-7-350 Floodways. 

18-7-360 Alteration of watercourse. 

18-7-370 Properties removed from floodplain by fill. 

82

11.



Page 5 of 6 Final 2017-11 

18-7-380 Standards for critical facilities. 

 

 DIVISION 4. –PENALTIES 

 

18-7-410 Penalties for noncompliance. 

 

Chapter 18 – Article 8 – Supplementary Regulations 

 

18-8-10 Temporary uses. 

18-8-20 Exceptions to maximum height requirements. 

18-8-30 Building on slopes greater than twenty-five percent. 

18-8-40 Utilities. 

18-8-50 Solar access protection. 

  

Chapter 18 – Article 9 – Accessory Buildings, Structures and Uses 

 

18-9-10 Fences, hedges and walls. 

18-9-20 Swimming pools, hot tubs and Jacuzzis. 

  

Chapter 18 – Article 10 – Building Permit and Site Plan Review Requirements 

 

18-10-10 Site plan required. 

18-10-20 Review standards. 

18-10-30 Record of site plans and applications. 

18-10-40 Variance. 

 

Section 4. Severability. 

 

If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application 

thereof to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the 

other provisions of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or 

application, and, to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  

 

Section 5.  Ordinance Effect. 

 

Existing ordinances or parts of ordinances covering the same matters as embraced in this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed and any and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with 

the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed, provided however, that the repeal of any 

ordinance or parts of ordinances of the Town shall not revive any other section of any ordinance 

or ordinances hereto before repealed or superseded and further provided that this repeal shall not 

affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in 

violation of any ordinance hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 6.  Safety Clause. 

 

83

11.



Page 6 of 6 Final 2017-11 

 The Board of Trustees finds and declares that this Ordinance is promulgated and adopted 

for the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town.  

 

Section 7.  Effective Date. 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect on November 27, 2017. 

Section 8.  Public Hearing. 

 

Presented at a Public Hearing before the Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, 

Colorado on the 10th day of October 2017. 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, A 

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 

      By:_______s/s______________________ 

       CHARLES STEWART, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____s/s___________________________ 

CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

 

INTRODUCED, READ AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, 

Colorado, this 10th day of October 2017. 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, A 

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 

      By:____s/s__________________________ 

      CHARLES STEWART, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____s/s________________________________ 

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

84

11.



Sec. 7-2-50. - Posting handbills, posters and placards.  
Any handbill, poster, placard or painted or printed matter which is stuck, posted or pasted upon any 

public or private residence or other building or upon any fence, power pole, telephone pole or other 
structure without the permission of the owner, agent or occupant of the residence shall be deemed a 
nuisance and may be abated as provided in this Chapter.  

(Ord. No. 2014-04, § 1, 1-13-2015)  

85

11.



Sec. 18-6-40. - Exemptions.  
The following signs shall be exempt from the provisions of this Article:  

(1)  Official government notices posted by government officers in the performance of their duties to 
control traffic or to provide warning. Identification signs or bulletin boards accessory to 
government buildings are not exempt from the provisions of this Article.  

(2)  Temporary decorations or displays which are clearly incidental to and are customarily 
associated with any national, local or religious holiday or celebration.  

(3)  Temporary or permanent signs erected by a public utility company or construction company to 
warn of dangerous or hazardous conditions.  

(4)  Political signs for temporary use during an election.  

(5)  Temporary yard sale signs.  

(Ord. No. 2017-11 , § 3, 10-10-2017)  

86

11.



 

ELECTION SIGNS 
Thank you for being a part of the democratic process.  We are glad you are participating and we are glad 

you vote. 

We’ve received so many kind phone calls, inquiries, and visits regarding election signs, that we’ve 

decided to put together a short list of what is and isn’t true regarding the placement of election signs. 

Election signs during the election season (approximately 45 days before the election and 7 days after the 

election), may be placed on private property as long as the property owner has given you permission.   

Election signs are not legally permitted in street, road or highway right-of- ways.  While some 

government entities tend to take a lax postion on enforcing this, others may take signs more seriously.  

CDOT has made it clear that their road crews may pull out signs on state highway right-of-ways.  DMEA 

has clearly stated NO items may be attached to the light poles and will be removed. If your signs are 

removed do not expect to get them back. 

Although the Town of Paonia staff does not go out of its way to pull illegally placed signs, the public 

safety departments (police and fire) may do so if any sign blocks the view of oncoming traffic or blocks 

the address of someone’s house where they could not be seen by a fire truck or ambulance. 

Election signs are not permitted in public places such as parks, town halls, or public trails.   

We will not take police reports or complaints about election signs being stolen, missing, or annoying.  

Our police department has more urgent things to take care of and the rest of the staff wears high heels, 

and sandals (if any shoes at all) and we can’t be tromping around in mud investigating sign theft. 

If someone put a sign on your private property and you don’t want it there, you may pull it out and 

throw it away.  If you placed a sign in a legitimate location and it was stolen or destroyed, we are sorry.  

All election signs are put up at the placer’s risk. 

If our police department catches someone stealing, destroying, or defacing a legitimately placed election 

signs, that person may be ticketed and can be fined up to $750. 

We know that election time is emotional and we know that the placement and displacement of signs 

has become a blood sport.  Please learn to self govern and treat your opposition as you would want 

them to treat you. 

 

Thank you, 

The Town of Paonia Staff 

87

11.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

88

12.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Space 2 Create 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

89

13.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

90

14.



 

January 23, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

91

15.


	Top
	. Roll Call
	ASF 1 - Roll Call

	. Approval of Agenda
	ASF 2 - Agenda Approval

	. Announcements
	ASF 3 - Announcements

	1. Recognition of Visitor's and Guests
	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests

	2. Consent Agenda
	ASF 5 - Consent Agenda
	SEP-NFSIS
	SEP_WSCC
	Edesia Warning Letter_Redacted

	3. Mayor's Report
	ASF 6 - Mayor's Report

	4. Staff Report's
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	blotter 2

	5. Disbursements
	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	Disbursements_0110-0124
	Account Analysis
	DRAFT_Budget to Actual

	6. Mayor Pro-Tem Appointment
	ASF - Mayor Pro Tem

	7. Reallocation of Capital Funds
	ASF - Reallocation of Funds
	Mobile Generator Quote #1
	Mobile Generator Quote #2
	Mobile Generator Quote #3

	8. USDA Loan Refinance - Formal Proposal
	ASF - USDA Refi
	USDA Refinance

	9. SIPA-Website
	ASF - SIPA website

	10. Water Tap Moratorium
	ASF - Water Tap Ordinance
	20200123 Professional Memo
	2020-01 Water Tap Moratorium

	11. Political Sign
	ASF - Posting Handbills
	Signs_Legality of posting political posters agenda request
	2017-11 Ordinance Amending Town Code_Move Zoning to Building
	Sec._7_2_50.___Posting_handbills__posters_and_placards
	Sec._18_6_40.___Exemptions.
	Political Sign Policies

	12. Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	13. S2C
	ASF 11 -S2C

	14. Tree Board
	ASF 12 -Tree Board

	15. Adjourn
	ASF 13 -Adjournment

	Bottom

